
From: 	 Sundwall, Kevin L (Mexico City) 
To: 	 Pope, Amy; Santos, Virna; Swartz, Bruce; Alexandre, Carl; Blanco, Kenneth 
CC: 	 De La Torre, Stacy (Mexico City); Taxman, Karine M (Mexico City) 
Sent: 	 4/7/2011 9:33:05 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: For FO Action 
Attachments: 	 AM-Amb-MGT Grassley.docx; H Tasker 20110308=004 Sentaor Grassley re Fast and Furious 

Operations.pdf; Issa-Letter-2011-03-29.pdf 

Wanted to make sure you guys were aware of this. 

Kevin Sundwall 

From: Schiffer, Gregory K (Mexico City) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 5:16 PM 
To: Sternberg-Greller, Tamara N (Mexico City) 
Cc: Higgins, Eileen T (Mexico City); Garcia, Anthony P (Mexico City); De La Torre, Stacy (Mexico City); Snyder, Christopher A 
(Mexico City); Sundwall, Kevin L (Mexico City); Taxman, Karine M (Mexico City); Beitz, Stewart W (Mexico City); Mines, Keith 
W (Mexico City); Andrews, krgan K (Mexico City) 
Subject: For FO Action 

Tami: 

For Jim and Ambassador's review per Feeley's request. 

ALL those on cc line: 

fyi thot your e-mails will likely be reviewed in connection with a congressional inquiry. 

Greg 
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